History

June 14, 1919 - clipping re. opening of Library at home of Mrs. Crofut vol. lll p. 138

Oct. 25, 1920 — Mrs. Kate White and Mrs. Ida Barnum transferred land to Board of Trustees for a library
and community house. Mr. George Wakeman gave his legal services  vol. Il p. 100, p. 44

Oct. 1921 - Loan of $500 from W. E. Mallory  vol. lll p. 15
Nov. 1925 —clipping, history of LRWC vol. lll p. 135
Apr. 25, 1945 — historical facts  vol. V p. 52

1945 - The house on Long Ridge which Miss Tibbits and Mrs. Abbott owned is no longer standing vol. V
p. 52

1947 — history given by Miss Tibbits vol. IV p. 149

1949 —clipping  Vol.V p. 210
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ORIGIN OF THE LONG RIDGE WOMAN'S CLUB

Several times during the summer of 1915 the formation of & club
for the women of Long Ridge came up for discussion, but no definite
action was taken.

On May 13th, 1916 after consultation with lrs. Stuart and lirs.
Hewley we decided to take the first step at once.

Postals cards were sent to all the women along the Ridge, =nd
immediately adjacent to it as follows:

"You are invited to attend & meeting at 3 P.ii. on Friday,
liey 26, 1916, at Onthewing, to consider the organizstion
of & Long Ridge Woman's Club.

frences O. Abbott, Temporary Cheirman,
Marietta J. Tibbits, . Sect.”

On the day appointed the following ladies responded and organized
the club as later stated in the minutes, becoming thereby charter
members:

Mrs. Frances 0. Abbott lrs. Frank lleehan
" Wm. Brown y Emil Nardine
liss Anna Brown " Peter Osborne
Mrs. Leroy Blsckman e George Pattison
o Edgar Crofut . Arthur Stuart
Mrs. Join Carney Miss Marietta J. Tibbits
. Leroy Collins Mrs. Seth Sanford
L4 Joel Hawley vy Daniel Vaughn
" George Johnson 4 Kate White

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 26, 1916.

There were 18 ladies present, and after much general and interesting
discussion the following resolutions were adopted:

l. That we organize & club to be called "The Long Ridge Woman's Club."

2. That this be & "Travel Club" for the current year.

5. That the subject for study be Italy.

4. That the Club meet at 3 p.m. on the first and third Friday
in each month.

5. That the plsce of meeting be Onthewing where 2 library for
the use of all members be established.

6. That no refreshments be served at the regular meetings.

The question of dues was discussed, but could not be settled
until the full membership was decided, a&s there were reports of many
ledies unable to be present, who wished to become members.

Officers were elected: Mrs. Frances Olmstead Abbott, President;
Mrs. VWim. Brown, Vice-President; Mrs. Arthur Stuart, Treasurer;
Mrs. Lloyd Blackman, Recording Secretary; Mrs. Daniel Vaughn,
Membership Secretary; lMrs. Edgar Crofut, Librarien.

Mrs. Abbott named as a progrem committee: Mrs. George Johnson,
Chairman, Mrs. Yeorge Pattison, liss Tibbits; lirs. Abbott &s president
being ex offigio a2 member.

Meeting adjourned until June 16th.
Anna Brown, Temporary Secretary.
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Items for Annual Meeting

account of first Annusl l'eeting of Club on page 18 of
first Secretary's Book.

Pirst meeting for orgenization on Msy 25, 1916, =t home of

Ifiss Tibbits. Women's Club formed With 18 charter members,
This mekes 1944 the 28th sesson of the Woman's Club.

Club colors: pink 2nd white - 'rograms first printed in black
type on pink peper.

Club flower: laurel.

Club begen to colleet books for = Librery soon after organizetim,
ond books Were housed in the home of Mre. B.L. Crofut, Mrs. Johnson's
mother.

Item from pege 99 of Trustees' Book "June 14, 1919. The Long Ridge
Library opens with an afternoon reception.” This makes 1944 the
25th anniversary of the Library but not of the present building.

October 25, 1920, egccording to Werranty Deed, land for Librery
Q' site transferred ss gift from Mrs. Bernum #nd her mother, Mre. White.

Merch 19, 1921, by vote =t Denbury Town Meeting Long Ridze schoolhouse
(1) Turned over to the Long Ridge Library Associstion"for use ss a

=

library and community center.”

Pirst meeting of Club at Librery in June, 1921.

Housewerming of present Librery Building, after removel to present
site, alterations, ete., inviting community and all contributing to
the Librery Fund, helf on November 1, 1922, or 22 years 820.

July 1, 1945 - Appropriation from Town of Denbury increased from
#100. to $200. annually.

October 8, 1946 - Mrs. Johnson resigned as Librarien (becsuse of
111 he2lth and under doctor's orders) after
serving as Librarian three years while books
were housed in her mother's home and continuously
to date since opening of Long Ridge Library in the
district schoolhouse given by Town of Danbury.

October 28, 1946 - Resignetion of lirs. Johnson accepted with regret and
appreciation of her long snd faithful service at
meeting of Board of Trustees.

( / Mrs. H. Reinhardt Lewis appointed Librarisn to
succeed Mrs. Johnson at this meeting,
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